
SACRAMENTO-YOLO 

MOSQUITO & VECTOR 

CONTROL DISTRICT 

 
 

 

 

 

FEBRUARY 16, 2021 
 

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

 

 

BOARD PACKET 
      

        

 
 

10:00 A.M. 

 

8631 Bond Road 

Elk Grove, CA 95624 

 
 

 



jmcleod
Typewritten text
This page intentionally left blank



SACRAMENTO/YOLO MOSQUITO 

& VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 
8631 Bond Road 

Elk Grove, CA  95624 

 

AGENDA 
February 16, 2021 

10:00 AM 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or 

accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office at (916) 685-1022 or (916) 685-5464 (fax). Requests 

must be made as early as possible, and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting.  
Documents and materials relating to an open session agenda item that are provided to the SYMVCD Board less than 72 hours prior to 

a regular meeting will be available for public inspection and copying at 8631 Bond Road, Elk Grove, Ca 95624. The documents will 

also be available on the agency’s website at www.fightthebite.net. 

 

 CALL TO ORDER: 

 Roll Call   

 Pledge of Allegiance 
 

1. Items for Approval by General Consent: 

a.  Minutes of the January 21, 2021 Board of Trustees Meeting 

b.  Expenditures for January 2021 

c.  Board Review and Consideration to Extend a Temporary 

Work Assignment until April 30
th

, 2021  

 

2. Opportunity for Public Comment 
This item is reserved for members of the public who wish to speak on items not on the 

agenda 

 

3. Reports to the Board 

a. Manager’s Report 

b. Reports from Trustees Attending the MVCAC Annual 

Conference 

c. Reports from District Departments 

 Lab/Surveillance 

 Ecological Management 

 Biological Control 

 Larval and Adult Control 

 Public Outreach 

 



4. Board Review and Consideration of $295,000 to Fund the 

Public Outreach Advertising Plan for the 2021 Mosquito 

Season 

 

5. Board Review and Consideration of Public Health Pesticide 

Purchases Containing Bti and Bsph 

 

6. Board Review and Consideration of Contract for Aerial 

Adulticiding Services 

 

7. Board/Staff General Discussion 

 

8. Adjournment  
   

 



Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District 

 

February 16, 2021 Board Meeting 

 
 

1. Items for Approval by General Consent: 
    

        a. Minutes of the January 19, 2021 Board of Trustees Meeting;  

         b. Expenditures for January 2021; 

c. Board Review and Consideration of to Extend a Temporary Work 

Assignment until April 30
th

, 2021. 

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 
Approve the Items by General Consent 

 



 

MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 19, 2021 

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 

SACRAMENTO-YOLO MOSQUITO & VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT 

 

 

PLACE: 8631 Bond Road, Elk Grove, CA 95624 

TIME:  10:00 a.m. 
 

TRUSTEES PRESENT: 
 

Jayna Karpinski-Costa President Citrus Heights 
Craig Burnett Vice President Folsom 
Gar House Secretary Winters 
Raul DeAnda  West Sacramento 
Sean Denny  Woodland 
Bruce Eldridge  Yolo County 
Lyndon Hawkins  Elk Grove 
Raymond LaTorre  Sacramento 
Susan Maggy  Sacramento County 
Robert McGarvey  Rancho Cordova 
Marcia Mooney  Galt 
Christopher Barker  Davis 
Vacant  Isleton 

 

TRUSTEES ABSENT:   
 

None 
  

LEGAL COUNSEL:  
 

Jennifer Buckman   

 

STAFF PRESENT: 
 

Gary Goodman  Manager 
Samer Elkashef  Assistant Manager 
Janna McLeod  Administrative Manager 
Marcia Reed  Laboratory Director 
Steve Ramos  Program Coordinator 
Daniel Fisher  IT Administrator 
Ruben Rosas  GIS Coordinator 
Michael Fike  Field Supervisor 

 
                           
CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 10:01 a.m. by President Jayna Karpinski-Costa. 
 
Roll Call   
This meeting was held and attended by Video Teleconference. Trustee Eldridge was absent during 
roll call and joined the meeting at 11:35am; however, a quorum was present. The Isleton position is 
vacant.  
 

Pledge of Allegiance  
All phones and electronic devices are requested to be silenced during the meeting. 



Minutes of the January 19, 2021 SYMVCD Board of Trustees Meeting           Page 2 

 

 

 
1. ITEMS FOR APPROVAL BY GENERAL CONSENT 

 
Prior to discussion, legal Counsel Jennifer Buckman noted item c., would need to be pulled from 
General Consent and discussed separately; therefore, President Karpinski-Costa pulled Item c. 
and called for the vote on Items a., b., d., and e. On a motion by Trustee Denny seconded by 
Trustee Mooney, the Board voted to approve General Consent Items a., b., d., and e. The vote 
was taken by roll call and the motion passed by the following vote: Ayes: 11, Noes: 0, Absent: 1. 
 

            a. Minutes of the December 15, 2020 Board of Trustees Meeting;  

            b.  Expenditures for December 2020; 
          d. Board Review and Consideration of District Annual Safety 

Committee Report; 
e. Board Consideration of Resolution Honoring Marti Towery for Her 

Years of Service. 
 
 
Item c. was pulled to discuss the need to meet and confer with the Local OE3 representing the 
MOAT unit. OE3 Representative, Felix Huerta, Jr. was in attendance and spoke to the Board. Mr. 
Huerta indicated that the Union and the represented employees were in support of the District 
extending the 80 hours and that the Union and Represented employees in the MOAT unit waive 
the right to meet and confer on this item.  
 

          c. Board Review and Consideration of Extending the FFCRA 80 
Hour COVID Leave to March 31st. 

 
On a motion by Trustee Mooney seconded by Trustee Burnett, the Board voted to approve 
General Consent Item c. The vote was taken by roll call and the motion passed by the following 
vote: Ayes: 11, Noes: 0, Absent: 1. 
 
 
2. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

This item is reserved for members of the public who wish to speak on items not on the agenda. 

 

None 
 
 
3. REPORTS TO THE BOARD 

 

a. Manager’s Report: 
 
District staff is taking earned vacation time and completing annual training during this time of year 
including remote work when available.  Staff is working on the annual NPDES report that will be 
due to the SWRCB in March.   
 
The MVCAC Annual Conference will be conducted online-Feb 1-3.     
 
Please be advised that you will need to submit your Conflict of Interest Form 700 prior to April 
2020.  The District will provide you with the Form 700 and we need to date stamp the Form when 
you return it.  Please submit the Form as soon as possible.   
  



Minutes of the January 19, 2021 SYMVCD Board of Trustees Meeting           Page 3 

 

b. Reports from District Departments: Written reports were provided in the Board packet from 
each department. Department supervisors gave an oral presentation and were available to answer 
any questions.  
 
Department reports from Supervisors that were unable to attend the December meeting: 
 
Information Technology: Information Technology Administrator, Dan Fisher reported on 
department activities and highlights for the year including ensuring staff ability to work remotely 
and access programs and files when appropriate due to COVID-19. In addition, Dan has performed 
upgrades to MapVision and other District software to improve processes and notification 
procedures. He has also been assisting with the planning and operation of the MVCAC conference 
in the virtual format.  
 
Geographic Information Systems: Geographic Information Systems Coordinator Ruben Rosas 
reported on department activities for the year. The department is integral in the data analysis and 
visualization of mosquito abundance, West Nile virus and Aedes aegypti detections. An aerial flight 
to survey for neglected swimming pools was conducted in June 2020 resulting in mailers and 
service requests for those identified as needing inspections and/or treatments. Routing software 
providing turn by turn and spray on and off directions for technicians has been effective allowing for 
applications to be made in areas that were previously considered unfeasible. 
 
Control Operations, North Yolo County: Field Supervisor, Michael Fike reported on department 
activities for the year including a summary of service requests and treatments performed during the 
mosquito season. Rice field acreage increased about 8 percent over the previous year with both 
aerial and ground treatments performed to reduce abundance and West Nile virus when detected. 
 
Lab/Surveillance: Laboratory Director, Marcia Reed reported on department activities including 
winter mosquito abundance, chicken coop winterizing and maintenance, Tick surveillance, and 
collaboration and study progress updates. 
  
Ecological Management: Ecological Management Supervisor, Marty Scholl provided a written 
report.  
 
Biological Control: Fisheries Supervisor, Tony Hedley provided a written report. 
 
Larval and Adult Control: Program Coordinator, Steve Ramos reported on department activities 
including winter work such as brush cutting and site access projects, annual training, and 
technician manual updates. Steve also provided a summary of larval and adulticide applications. 
 
Public Outreach: Public Information Officer, Luz Robles provided a written report. 
 
 
4.  BOARD REVIEW OF DISTRICT 5 YEAR PLAN 
 
Assistant Manager, Samer Elkashef presented the item and was available to answer any 
questions. Samer’s oral report highlighted projects and accomplishments during the past year as 
well as ongoing and newly added projects for each department. These were included in the 
summary section for each department in the written report. No Board action was taken as this was 
an information only item. 
 
 
5.  BOARD REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION FOR DISTRICT FIRE ALARM SYSTEM UPGRADE 
 
Assistant Manager, Samer Elkashef presented the item and was available to answer any 
questions. On a motion by Trustee Burnett seconded by Trustee Hawkins, the Board voted to 



Minutes of the January 19, 2021 SYMVCD Board of Trustees Meeting           Page 4 

 

authorize staff to work with Valley Fire & Security to upgrade the District’s fire suppression system 
and approve a project budget not to exceed $72,000. The vote was taken by roll call and the 
motion passed by the following vote: Ayes: 11, Noes: 0, Absent: 1. 
 
 
At 11:30am President Karpinski-Costa closed the regular meeting, with a 5 minute break to go into 
closed session for Item 6. 
 
6.  CLOSED SESSION-CONSIDERATION AND POTENTIAL ACCEPTANCE OR REJECTION 
OF CLAIM FOR LIABILITY (Gov. Code § 54956.95): claimant J. Shurnas   
Claim for: Alleged property damage to exterior house and car paint due to pesticide 
spraying on property    
Date of claim: October 1, 2020 – present    
Agency Claimed Against: Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito &; Vector Control District  
 
At 11:35am President Karpinski-Costa called the Board into closed session for Item 6.  Upon 
returning to the regular meeting from all closed sessions at 12:24pm, the Board reported after 
consideration of the claim, on a motion by Trustee Burnett seconded by Trustee Denny, to reject 
the claim and notification of the rejection will be sent to the claimant. The vote was taken by roll call 
and the motion passed by the following vote: Ayes: 12, Noes: 0, Absent: 0. 
 
 
7.  CLOSED SESSION-PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Gov. Code § 
54957): MANAGER 
 
At 11:46 am President Karpinski-Costa adjourned the closed session for item 6 and the Board 
went into closed session for item 7. The Board re-opened the regular meeting at 12:24pm with no 
Board actions to report on this item.  
 
 
8.  BOARD CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF DISTRICT OFFICERS FOR PRESIDENT, 
VICE PRESIDENT, AND SECRETARY AND DELEGATING THE MANAGER TO PERFORM THE 
RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE SECRETARY 
 
At this time President Jayna Karpinski-Costa opened up the nominations for the 2021 Board 
Officers. Trustee Karpinski-Costa nominated, and Trustee McGarvey seconded, Craig Burnett to 
serve as Board President. Trustee Burnett nominated, and Trustee Hawkins seconded, Garfield 
House to serve as Vice President. Trustee Karpinski-Costa nominated, and Trustee Burnett 
seconded, Marcia Mooney to serve as the Secretary. The Board voted and approved the 
nominations and delegation of the responsibilities of Secretary to the Manager. The vote was taken 
by roll call and the motion passed by the following vote: Ayes: 12, Noes: 0, Absent: 0. 
 
 
9.  BOARD/STAFF REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
The upcoming MVCAC and AMCA conferences will be held virtually instead of in person due to the 
coronavirus pandemic and registration is now open for Trustees interested in attending. 
 
 
10.  ADJOURNMENT  
 

The meeting adjourned at 12:33 pm 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * 

 



Minutes of the January 19, 2021 SYMVCD Board of Trustees Meeting           Page 5 

 

I certify that the above minutes substantially reflect the general business and actions taken by the 
Board of Trustees at the January 19, 2021 meeting. 
 

_________________________________________________ 

Gary Goodman, Manager 
 

 
 
Approved as written and/or corrected by the Board of Trustees at the February 16, 2021 meeting. 
 

_________________________________________________        
Gar House, Board Secretary 



January 2021 Check Register

Activity From: 1/1/2021 to 1/31/2021

Sacramento Yolo MVCD (SYC)

054532 1/21/2021 0000003 Aatrix Software VOID

054529 1/14/2021 0000531 Western Health Advantage 7,152.97

054533 1/21/2021 0000014 Alhambra & Sierra Springs 20.88

054527 1/14/2021 0000141 PRISM 323.61

054530 1/14/2021 0000531 Western Health Advantage 3,025.49

054525 1/14/2021 0000357 P & A Administrative Services Inc 85.50

054528 1/14/2021 0000957 Sutter Health Plus 6,409.50

054523 1/14/2021 0000267 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 3,905.80

054526 1/14/2021 0000373 Preferred Benefit Ins Administrators 8,393.90

054521 1/14/2021 0000171 Eagles Nest Union, LLC 62.08

054524 1/14/2021 0000267 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 20,612.76

054519 1/12/2021 0000529 Waste Management 164.96

054522 1/14/2021 0000267 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 26,559.34

054517 1/12/2021 0001234 T-Mobile 688.53

054520 1/14/2021 0000083 CA Department of Tax and Fee 2,133.00

054515 1/12/2021 0001012 Riebes Auto Parts 347.23

054518 1/12/2021 0000494 Totlcom Inc 2,438.00

054513 1/12/2021 0000497 Magnegas Welding Supply - West 84.75

054516 1/12/2021 0000459 Star Milling Co 2,757.22

054511 1/12/2021 0000186 Elk Grove Water District 1,165.02

054514 1/12/2021 0000320 Mettler Toledo Rainin LLC 1,620.00

054509 1/12/2021 0000126 Complete Welders Supply Inc 804.52

054512 1/12/2021 0000240 Hunt & Sons Inc 60.37

054507 1/12/2021 0000076 CA Dept.of Fish and Wildlife 400.00

054510 1/12/2021 0000128 Consolidated Communications 2,376.66

054505 1/12/2021 0000006 Adapco Inc 627.82

054508 1/12/2021 0000117 City of Woodland 361.59

054503 1/5/2021 0000516 Valley Truck & Tractor Co 87.82

054506 1/12/2021 0000034 AutoZone Inc 401.69

054501 1/5/2021 0001465 Sacramento Control Systems, Inc. 664.50

054504 1/5/2021 0000522 Verizon Wireless 3,025.35

054499 1/5/2021 0000388 Republic Services #922 89.08

054502 1/5/2021 0000451 SMUD 3,742.54

054497 1/5/2021 0000367 PG & E 3,983.20

054500 1/5/2021 0001270 Rubicon Global, LLC 200.26

054495 1/5/2021 0000240 Hunt & Sons Inc 123.33

054498 1/5/2021 0002350 Praxair Welding Gas and Supply 68.48

054493 1/5/2021 0000126 Complete Welders Supply Inc 333.68

054496 1/5/2021 0000277 Kimball Midwest 298.36

054491 1/5/2021 0001019 Cintas Corporation 2,266.29

054494 1/5/2021 0000154 DBA Yolo Smog 280.00

054489 1/5/2021 0000018 ANDKO Building Maintenance Inc. 4,804.94

054492 1/5/2021 0000119 Clarke Mosquito Control Products Inc 569.40

054487 1/5/2021 0000014 Alhambra & Sierra Springs 35.78

054490 1/5/2021 0001011 Buckmaster Office Solutions 114.08

Check

Number

Check

Date

Vendor

Number Name Check 

054488 1/5/2021 0001046 All Star Rents 8,659.95

Bank Code: U  US Bank

054486 1/4/2021 0000504 US Bank 10,303.20



January 2021 Check Register 2

Bank U Total: 348,020.08

United States Treasury 56,318.47

Craig Burnett, 2021 President of the Board

   Signature                                                               Date

Jayna Karpinski-Costa, 2020 President of the Board

   Signature                                                               Date

I hereby authorize the use of my signature plate on

the above-listed warrants,054486-054558 

(check # 54531 and 54532 VOID to Test Check Signature Alignment), 

and EFTs W00176-W00179

W00177 1/29/2021 0000087 CalPERS Financial Reporting & Accounting 81,332.40

Report Total: 348,020.08

W00179 1/29/2021 0000561

054558 1/28/2021 0000504 US Bank 11,964.96

W00178 1/29/2021 0000176 EDD 15,136.89

054556 1/28/2021 0000029 Arthur J Gallagher Risk Mngmt Svcs 5,449.00

W00176 1/29/2021 0000086 CalPERS 457 Plan 21,396.45

054554 1/31/2021 0000339 Nationwide Retirement Solutions 4,250.00

054557 1/28/2021 0000240 Hunt & Sons Inc 78.39

054552 1/31/2021 0000084 CA State Disbursement Unit 350.00

054555 1/31/2021 0001035 Operating Engineers Local Union No. 3 1,254.00

054550 1/21/2021 0000534 Wiley Price & Radulovich 1,827.00

054553 1/31/2021 0000339 Nationwide Retirement Solutions 1,550.00

054548 1/21/2021 0000510 US Postal Service 1,500.00

054551 1/31/2021 0000043 Benefit Coordinators Corporation 3,274.69

054546 1/21/2021 0000448 Sigma-Aldrich Inc 120.18

054549 1/21/2021 0001471 Walker's Office Supply 440.28

054544 1/21/2021 0000424 Safe Side Security 384.00

054547 1/21/2021 0000461 Stericycle Inc 81.78

054542 1/21/2021 0001497 Pure Water Partners 1,438.47

054545 1/21/2021 0000427 Safety Kleen Corp 585.86

054540 1/21/2021 0000367 PG & E 1,497.17

054543 1/21/2021 0001270 Rubicon Global, LLC 203.26

054538 1/21/2021 0001233 Grow West 15.10

054541 1/21/2021 0000372 Platt Electric 16.61

054536 1/21/2021 0000182 Elk Grove Ford 253.71

054539 1/21/2021 0000240 Hunt & Sons Inc 2,426.08

054534 1/21/2021 0000038 Bartkiewicz Kronick & Shanahan 1,755.00

054537 1/21/2021 0000958 GreatAmerica Financial Services 372.82

054535 1/21/2021 0001011 Buckmaster Office Solutions 114.08



S.Y.M.V.C.D 

FY 2020-2021 Budget Update

January 2021

Account 

#

Account 

Description

 7 Months Ended

January 31, 2021 

 FY 20-21

Annual

Budget Unused

4000 REVENUE -$                             -$                      -$                     
5000 SALARIES/BENEFITS/WC 5,456,512.90$              8,793,710.68$       3,337,197.78$      
5200 OPERATIONAL 3,447,606.58$              6,478,412.05$       3,030,805.47$      
5210 LIABILITY INSURANCE 167,211.05$                 171,762.05$          4,551.00$             
5250 AUDITING/FISCAL 14,500.00$                   17,750.00$            3,250.00$             
5270 COMMUNICATIONS 43,742.24$                   79,500.00$            35,757.76$           
5310 PUBLIC INFORMATION 168,419.94$                 502,500.00$          334,080.06$         
5340 STRUCTURE & GROUNDS 57,243.13$                   65,000.00$            7,756.87$             
5370 MEMBER/TRAINING 40,160.82$                   113,000.00$          72,839.18$           
5390 DISTRICT OFFICE EXPENSES 8,441.73$                     17,500.00$            9,058.27$             
5430 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 79,190.47$                   203,250.00$          124,059.53$         
5440 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 7,692.20$                     13,000.00$            5,307.80$             
5450 RENTS & LEASES 5,382.22$                     11,550.00$            6,167.78$             
5470 SAFETY PROGRAM 1,140.00$                     5,000.00$              3,860.00$             
5480 UTILITIES 60,971.93$                   110,000.00$          49,028.07$           
6120 AIRCRAFT SERVICES 515,306.07$                 955,000.00$          439,693.93$         
6140 ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT 811.89$                        18,600.00$            17,788.11$           
6160 MICROBIAL 761,321.17$                 1,550,000.00$       788,678.83$         
6170 BIORATIONALS 757,007.79$                 1,000,000.00$       242,992.21$         
6180 INSECTICIDES 467,455.70$                 1,100,000.00$       632,544.30$         
6220 FISHERIES 10,396.48$                   27,000.00$            16,603.52$           
6280 GEOGRAPHIC INFO SYSTEMS 2,900.00$                     9,100.00$              6,200.00$             
6320 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 26,195.98$                   68,500.00$            42,304.02$           
6350 CONTROL OPERATIONS 21,337.98$                   40,200.00$            18,862.02$           
6370 SHOP 63,702.02$                   98,000.00$            34,297.98$           
6420 LAB SERVICES 95,585.27$                   148,200.00$          52,614.73$           
6450 GAS & PETROLEUM 71,490.50$                   154,000.00$          82,509.50$           
7000 CAPITAL ACCOUNTS 50,898.05$                   615,651.27$          564,753.22$         

7011/1510 Capital Outlay/Construction In Progress 31,646.86$                   233,000.00$          201,353.14$         
7030 Contingency -$                             72,651.27$            72,651.27$           
7030 Research Fund -$                             25,000.00$            25,000.00$           
7035 Building Improvement 19,251.19$                   285,000.00$          265,748.81$         

TOTALS

Salaries/Benefits 5,456,512.90$              8,793,710.68$       3,337,197.78$      

Operational 3,447,606.58$              6,478,412.05$       3,030,805.47$      

Capital Accounts 50,898.05$                   615,651.27$          564,753.22$         
Total Budget 8,955,017.53$              15,887,774.00$     6,932,756.47$      



SYC Balance Sheet

As of 1/31/2021

Sacramento Yolo MVCD (SYC)

Assets

Current Assets

Cash in Bank-FSA 17,260.93

Cash with LAIF 9,257,819.12

Petty Cash 600.00

US Bank 1,109,714.98

Accounts Receivable 29,640.17

Interest Receivable 30,439.00

Assigned - Cash With VCJPA 1,607,140.00

Inventory 720,666.68

12,773,280.88Total Current Assets:

Fixed Assets

LAND, BLDG., IMPROVEMENT 1,175,092.88

Construction in Progress 1,897.20

EQUIPMENT 4,436,427.83

BOND ROAD 5,061,395.00

WOODLAND FACILITY 708,574.00

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (7,131,794.54)

4,251,592.37Total Fixed Assets:

Other Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources 5,285,357.00

Deferred Outflows of Resources-GASB 75 950,064.00

6,235,421.00Total Other Assets:

23,260,294.25Total Assets:

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable 25,197.71

Payroll Taxes Payable (0.30)

Voluntary TL & AD&D (643.93)

Voluntary STD (459.92)

FSA Deductions 132,685.61

P.E.R.S. Deductions (1.04)

Safety Program (1,530.00)

Accumulated Vacation 386,052.62

541,300.75Total Current Liabilities:

Long-Term Liabilities

Net Pension Liability 10,328,549.00

Net OPEB Liability 1,790,183.00

Deferred Inflow of Resources 3,197,032.00

Deferred Inflow of Resources-GASB 75 90,090.00

15,405,854.00Total Long-Term Liabilities:

15,947,154.75Total Liabilities:

Equity

INVESTMENT IN FIX ASSETS 4,251,591.96

RESERVED CASH ( INS.) 1,607,140.00

Committed-Capital Outlay 700,000.00

Unassigned - Dry Financing 6,000,000.00

GENERAL FUND (4,980,393.77)

Retained Earnings-Current Year (2,265,198.69)

Committed - Vector/Disease Response 2,000,000.00

7,313,139.50Total Equity:

G/L Date:  2/10/2021

Run Date: 2/10/2021   2:27:12PM Page: 1



SYC Balance Sheet

As of 1/31/2021

Sacramento Yolo MVCD (SYC)

Total Liabilities & Equity: 23,260,294.25

G/L Date:  2/10/2021

Run Date: 2/10/2021   2:27:13PM Page: 2



 
 

1. Items for Approval by General Consent:  

 
c. Board Review and Consideration to Extend a Temporary Work Assignment until 

April 30
th

, 2021 

 

 

The District has a Field Control Supervisor who is planning to retire at the end of April 2021.   

The District has posted the position and is in the process of interviewing candidates.   The 

District would like to temporarily overlap the position to allow for training and mentorship under 

the outgoing supervisor.  

 

Section 8.01 of the Personnel Manual states, The Manager may temporarily, for up to thirty (30) 

days, assign an employee to perform work normally performed by an employee at a different 

level of salary. The overlap is expected to last more than 30 days so the Manager is seeking 

approval to temporarily assign the candidate to perform the work of a Field Control Supervisor 

until the current supervisors last day of work.    

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

Approve the Extension of a Temporary Work Assignment until April 30
th

, 2021.   

 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District 

 

  February 16, 2021 Board Meeting 
 

 

3. Reports to the Board 

a. Manager’s Report 

b. Reports from Trustees Attending the Mosquito and Vector Control 

Association of California (MVCAC) Annual Conference 

c. Reports from District Departments 

 Lab/Surveillance (Marcia Reed) 

 Ecological Management (Marty Scholl) 

 Biological Control (Tony Hedley) 

 Larval and Adult Control (Steve Ramos) 

 Public Outreach (Luz Maria Robles) 

  

a.   Manager’s Report 
 

District staff is taking earned vacation time and completing annual training during this 

time of year.  The weather has started to warm up and we are beginning to see more 

mosquito activity.    

 

Staff did an excellent job with their presentations at the virtual MVCAC Annual 

Conference earlier this month.   The District gave five talks at the meeting and most of 

staff registered for the meeting to earn continuing education credits.  

 

Staff has submitted the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 

Annual Report to the State Water Resources Control Board.   

 

The MVCAC and AMCA are working on organizing their respective Legislative Days 

and both events are being planned on a virtual platform.   One of the main efforts of both 

organizations is to try and secure funding for VectorSurv.   Establishing and building a 

comprehensive surveillance system is a priority for everyone as we have learned from 

the current pandemic that preparation is much better than reaction.    

 

Our Vector Control Joint Powers Authority will be holding their annual workshop 

virtually on February 25
th

 and 26
th

.   

 

Please be advised that you will need to submit your Conflict of Interest Form 700 prior 

to April 2021.   

 

b. Reports from Trustees Attending the MVCAC Annual Conference 

 

 



 

c. Reports from District Departments 

 Lab/Surveillance (Marcia Reed) 

 Ecological Management (Marty Scholl) 

 Biological Control (Tony Hedley) 

 Larval and Adult Control (Steve Ramos) 

 Public Outreach (Luz Maria Robles) 



 

 

 

LABORATORY 

Monthly Report for the February 2021 Board Meeting  

 

 

Insectary: 
 

 

Colonies maintained:  Culex tarsalis Kern National Wildlife (susceptible)  

Culex quinquefasciatus Cq1 (susceptible)  

Culex pipiens  Woodland (resistant)  

Culex tarsalis Vic Fazio (resistant)  

Aedes sierrensis wild  - Marin - Sonoma County (in egg form) 

  

 

 

Surveillance: 
 

 

Weekly collections –As can be seen in the following graphs, both Culex pipiens and Culex 

tarsalis populations are showing their usual very low activity during the winter months. There is 

also a graph showing the activity of our winter mosquito; Culiseta inornata.  We have seen a 

small peak in 2021 already for this mosquito, we did see a higher than usual population of this 

mosquito last November and December as well.   

 

 

 

Culex pipiens in weekly abundance traps (LCKR, GT):  

 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Culex tarsalis in weekly abundance traps (LCKR, GT) 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Culiseta inornata in weekly abundance traps (LCKR, GT) 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 



 

 

Invasive Aedes spp. Surveillance – 

We currently have ten trap sites in the Winters area and nine sites in the Arden area being 

monitored weekly for any invasive Aedes mosquitoes.  We have not detected any Aedes aegypti 

since November of last year.  

 

Encephalitis virus surveillance (EVS) – Mosquitoes – We are evaluating the permanent site 

trap locations to determine if we will make any changes for the upcoming season.  We will begin 

EVS trapping in April, with testing of mosquito pools to begin in May.  Vector index data will be 

included in the board updates once we begin testing for virus.  

 

Encephalitis virus surveillance (EVS) – Sentinel Chickens – We are planning on continuing 

with the chicken surveillance program of the last several years; two flocks in Yolo County and 

three flocks in Sacramento County.  We will also have a mosquito-proof coop here at Bond Rd to 

maintain spare chickens to be used to replace any chickens which seroconvert during the season.  

The field technicians have constructed a new chicken coop here at Bond Rd for this purpose.  

Thanks should go to the control staff for building this for the lab.  

 

Encephalitis virus surveillance (EVS) – Dead Birds – We will begin picking up and sampling 

dead birds once the hotline resumes operation. We will be testing these samples when we start 

mosquito pool testing in May. 

 

Tick and Lyme disease surveillance – We are in the midst of conducting monthly surveillance 

for ticks at twenty locations in the District.  Testing has begun as well, and we have currently 

found two positive Ixodes pacificus pools from the Upper Sunrise trail along the American 

River. 

 

BG Counter Traps – We plan on utilizing these again as an integral part of our rice surveillance 

program this season.  We are also currently using a few of them in our invasive Aedes 

monitoring in Winters and Arden. 

  

Mosquito Resistance Testing –We will be running assays this winter on our new Vic Fazio wild 

Cx. tarsalis colony to determine its resistance characteristics.  We will utilize our susceptible 

Kern National Wildlife Cx. tarsalis colony as the control.   

 

Disease Response Surveillance – In the month of January, we were not notified of any imported 

mosquito-borne disease cases. 

 

 

 

District Studies –  
 

Sugar Bait Project – We are currently designing our surveillance program with this new 

tool.  We will begin setting sugar baits in the early spring. 

 

Aedes aegypti traps – We have continued to primarily utilize the BG sentinel traps for 

Aedes aegypti surveillance. We will evaluate other trapping and surveillance methods 

when we see activity begin next season.  

 

 

 



 

 

Collaborations – 
 

Catch Basin Residue and Resistance study – We have had one online meeting to 

discuss the plans for this study this season.  We are still working out the details of the 

next step.  Nathan Sy from UC Riverside presented his progress on this study at the 

MVCAC annual meeting. 

 

 

Additional Projects – We are working with two recipients of Pac-Vec Center of 

Excellence training grants.  Dr. Tara Thiemann from UOP (the University of the Pacific 

in Stockton) is studying Culex tarsalis resistance.  Dr. Monika Guila-Nuss from UNR 

(the University of Nevada at Reno) is working with ticks.  We have begun collecting 

ticks samples to be sent to her lab.  
 
 
 

 
The California Arbovirus Surveillance Bulletin updates will begin again in the 
spring. 

 



 1

ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT 

Monthly Report for the February 2021 Board Meeting 

 

 

Storm Water / Drainages Program 

US Bureau of Reclamation (USBR), Delta Meadows:  Staff have been working on clearing brush out 

of and along the various drainage ditches on the USBR owned portion of Delta Meadows. 

 

City of Folsom: Staff cleared brush out of a series of detention basins that are owned by the City of 

Folsom. City staff then removed the debris that District piled up for removal. 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

Wetland Program 

Annual Plans: Tyler Island LLC duck club located near Isleton reached out for information on how to 

reduce the need for mosquito treatments on their property. They will be working to reduce the 

durations of irrigations, and to delay or improve fall flooding to further reduce mosquito larvae 

breeding. 
                         
Cemetery Program 

Staff worked to make water soluble single use packets of Watersorb to be used in cemetery vases for 

the season. This will be the first year of trying the packets in an effort to encourage greater use of 

Watersorb by cemetery staff to reduce the available water for mosquito breeding. 

 

UAS Program 

Staff assisted with the making of a virtual District tour to be used for training of new employees. 

Aerial videos of District buildings were filmed and will be incorporated into the final internal training 

video. 

 
 

Presentations 

Staff presented Managed Wetland Mosquito Control Strategies for the Western Flood Water Summit 

hosted by Valent Biosciences, LLC in mid-January. 

 

Staff will also be recording a ten minute presentation for the American Mosquito Control Association 

Annual Conference that will be virtually held the first week in March. 
                                                                      



 

BIOLOGICAL CONTROL 

Monthly Report for the February 2021 Board Meeting   

 

In the month of January the Fisheries Department completed many of our planned winter 

projects. One such project was making tank covers (Picture 1) for the mosquitofish checkout 

tanks to keep debris out as well as block ultraviolet light to inhibit algal growth. Other projects 

include the repainting inside and outside of the fisheries building (Picture 2). Weed control 

around netted ponds was performed with the help of the Sacramento technician staff. Without the 

overwhelming support from over 20 field technicians and supervisors this project would have 

likely taken fisheries staff multiple weeks to complete. Daily activities such as tank cleaning 

were also performed to maintain the high quality of our fish population. The Fisheries 

department also continued to gather weekly data for all of our ongoing projects including 

traditional fertilization techniques, crayfish control and the use of solar aerators to maintain 

dissolved oxygen levels.  

 

Log of Treatment Applied for January 

Material  AMT  Area Treated          Treatments 

Mosquitofish    0       0 Acres                 0 

Log of Treatment Applied for the year 2021 

Material  AMT  Area Treated    Rate         Treatments 

Mosquitofish              0 lbs              0 Acres                   0                   0 

Fisheries Budget 

Total   Spent    Remaining  % Spent 

27,000.00           9,615.90      17,384.10     36%     

 

 



1 

 

 

CONTROL OPERATIONS 

Monthly Report for the February 2021 Board Meeting 

 

Field crews have been continuing to prepare for the upcoming season by working through their 

continuing education modules and performing in-house training. Crews have also been busy 

creating water soluble packets for use in the 2021 season. All staff have been helping to 

complete maintenance and improvement projects at District properties. Crews have also 

continued work on brush clearance and removal projects and will continue to do so into spring. 

As the weather allows in the upcoming weeks the pool inspection program is expected to begin. 

 

 

 
New Chicken Coop for onsite Sentinel Chickens  

 



2 

 

 
 

 

 

There have been no larvicide or adulticide applications performed through January 31, 2021  



 1

 

PUBLIC INFORMATION AND EDUCATION 

Monthly Report for the February 2021 Board Meeting 

 

 

Advertising 

As part our 2021 Fight the Bite advertising campaign we will once again use our consultant Gary 

Benjamin to assist in placing the media buys once the advertising plan is approved. We will also 

soon begin to meet virtually with account executives and evaluate their proposals for the 

upcoming campaign. One of the biggest changes for this year is extending the advertising season 

due to invasive mosquitoes being detected later in the year. Traditionally our campaign has 

begun in April and goes thru mid-September, however moving forward it will likely be extended 

thru the end of October so we are able to disseminate messages specific to invasive mosquitoes 

and utilize the television spots that were created last year.  

 

Events 

Due to ongoing Covid concerns, many of the events that we typically attend in spring will not be 

held. However, we have recently gotten inquiries regarding our participation in virtual events by 

hosting a virtual booth, being available for a live question/answer session or submitting a short 

video describing our services and highlighting the District as a valued partner in this new way of 

connecting with residents virtually. We will explore these options as they become available.  

 

2021 Fight the Bite Contest  

The flier for the 2021 Fight the Bite contest has been updated and will soon be disseminated to 

teachers for distribution. Students who wish to participate can do so by submitting their contest 

entry electronically or mailing it directly to the District. The contest will be promoted via social 

media and we will also reach out to previous contest participants and teachers.  

 

Annual Report 

Individual department reports and general information for the 2020 annual report have been 

submitted to our graphic designer. We are currently reviewing all information and a final version 

of the report will soon be ready for printing. 

 

Government Affairs: 

We are currently in the process of updating our local elected officials contact list. Due to Covid 

concerns city council meetings are still being held virtually, we will be reaching out to each 

city/county to schedule a Zoom presentation in the near future and provide a summary of 

mosquito activity in each of the municipalities. In case this is not possible the District will 

submit a written report.  



jmcleod
Typewritten text
This page intentionally left blank



Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District 

 

  February 16, 2021 Board Meeting 

 
 

 4.      Board Review and Consideration of $295,000 to Fund the Public 

Outreach Advertising Plan for the 2021 Mosquito Season 
 

Staff Report: 
 
The District’s Public Information and Education Department strives to raise awareness of 
mosquitoes, prevention of mosquito transmitted diseases as well as District services and 
activities. We also seek to spread this messaging as effectively and efficiently to as many 
residents of Sacramento and Yolo Counties. We purposely seek to increase messaging to 
homeowners, adults with children and to seniors 55 years of age and above.  This is 
achieved by utilizing various tools including a paid advertising campaign, digital media, 
social media, numerous special events, on-air interviews and public service announcements, 
media relations, government affairs, as well as ongoing general public outreach and 
community involvement. 

Campaign Overview: 

This year, the District’s Public Information and Education Department will: 

 Continue to raise awareness of our ongoing efforts to protect our residents from 
mosquitoes and the transmittable diseases that they carry. 

 Effectively communicate how our communities and individuals can participate in the 
prevention and mitigation of mosquitoes and assist us in our abatement efforts to 
stem the spread of mosquito transmitted diseases. 

 Inform our communities about the discovery of the invasive species Aedes aegypti. 

We will explain how they are identified and demonstrate the steps that our District 
takes to protect us from this new species.  

 Extend our messaging as needed with any special considerations relating to our 
services during the COVID pandemic. 

 
The District plans to continue to use research and demographic data to help us deliver our 
messaging to those residents who are best suited to receive it and are also the most 
vulnerable. 

 We are always looking to increase our “messaging weight” to families with children 
ages 0-17; and to seniors 55+; especially senior homeowners.   

 This campaign carefully considers the market composition, profile, and geographic 
distribution of these primary targets and how they consume media. 

 This campaign provides the most effective and efficient media utility designed to 
reach as many of these adults as possible who reside in Sacramento and Yolo 
Counties.  

 We utilize various media tools including paid advertising campaign such as 
traditional TV, radio and outdoor media. This year we plan to increase our use of 



various Digital Media assets – including social media and several other digital 
forms of media.  

 We also utilize on-air interviews and public service announcements, media relations 
strategies, government affairs, as well as ongoing general public outreach and 
community involvement. 

 
We have developed a plan that has the flexibility to extend our traditional messaging season 
that predominantly runs from Memorial Day through the end of October. Invasive 
mosquitoes have been detected late in our season the past couple years, therefore our media 
plan has been extended to mirror the seasonality of this mosquito. 

Campaign Goals: 

 Educate and inform the community about mosquitoes, prevention of West Nile virus 
and other vector-borne diseases, paying careful attention this year to the detection of 
invasive mosquitoes and the threats they pose.  

 Highlight and continue to emphasizing District messages that include draining 
standing water, using personal protection and enlisting community support as to the 
overall importance of why mosquito control matters to all of us and how our 
residents can help.  

 Increase public awareness of how residents can participate to prevent mosquito 
breeding sites 

 Inform the public about all the services the District provides. 

 Build public trust and enhance our brand by advancing awareness that we are a 
reliable and responsive resource in the community. 

 Increase public recognition of the Fight-the-Bite campaign, our website, information, 
and the District’s 7 D’s. 

 Increase the use of WNV survivors’ stories.   
 

Advertising creative: 

In 2020, we produced some great new creative ads that focused on invasive mosquitoes.  
We are looking forward to using these ads and believe they will work to further expand our 
brand’s portfolio of messages and help the residents understand how they can help us 
prevent the spread of invasive Aedes.  

 

Advertising Strategy: 

The 2021 advertising campaign will incorporate a mix of several media elements including 
television (broadcast TV, cable TV and digital TV), radio, print, social media, and digital 
media.  Digital media may include the use of longer format placements to disseminate a 
depth of messaging objectives.  Messages will focus on the importance of controlling 
mosquitoes, personal protection and awareness of West Nile virus. We will also include 
messaging relating to invasive mosquito species and the importance of being on the lookout 
for these types of mosquitoes.  
 
TELEVISION: Television, both traditional and cable, along with an increased use of digital 
television will be a strong foundation of the advertising campaign and provide the audio and 
visual aspect of the messaging strategy.  COVID has increased the number of people who 



are working from home which recent research shows has increased TV usage. TV 
commercials will be done in English, Spanish, and Russian.   
 
RADIO:  Radio ads will also be a significant element of the campaign and will again 
include various sponsorships, on-air appearances, interviews and public service 
announcements.  We anticipate a significant amount of bonus commercials from the stations 
due to less car travel and will be increasing our streaming radio options to coincide with the 
change to on demand radio.  We will have spots done in English, Spanish, and Russian.   
 
DIGITAL MEDIA: Due to the increasing consumer utility of digital media – especially for 
news and entertainment - we will continue to implement and expand our use of digital 
platforms.  This will include more targeted digital and social media ads- utilizing Facebook, 
Twitter, Instagram and Nextdoor.   We will focus on increasing the number of fans by using 
Facebook Ads, as we post timely, relevant, interesting, and shareable content.  This will 
increase our exposure to the online community giving the District even higher visibility. We 
will continue to utilize and grow our use of Nextdoor for a targeted approach, especially in 
neighborhoods where invasive mosquitoes are detected.  
 
TIMING: We will debut the advertising campaign during Mosquito Awareness Week in 
April to kick off the season and we will seek as much value-added support from our media 
partners during this time. The primary campaign will launch at the end May as we lead into 
the Memorial Day holiday. As we know, Memorial Day is recognized as the season’s first 
major outdoor weekend when people are enjoying the outdoors and messages will especially 
focus on the use of repellent for personal protection and that this is the time to be most 
cognizant of mosquito prevention.  
 
Beginning in mid-June when the weather starts to get warm and we begin to see more virus 
activity, the program will continue to build public awareness of our core messaging.  
Television, radio, and outdoor ads start slowly and then build in reach and frequency as the 
summer heats up.     
 
July, August, and September are the hottest months and when virus activity peaks.  The 
campaign will continue to build through these months and we plan to extend the campaign 
into October to account for the detection of invasive mosquitoes.   Heavier messaging will 
occur around the Fourth of July Holiday, National Night Out and Labor Day.  
 
As part of our paid advertising negotiations, we obtain a high amount of free public service 
announcements and bonus coverage that also includes the opportunity to appear in various 
Public Affairs Shows.  These shows are hosted by several different stations and we use these 
shows to disseminate more of our messaging objectives as described herein.  Media partners 
also distribute our materials and repellent at many of their station’s promotional events and 
community appearances.  The paid campaign will also be supported by press releases and 
the free news coverage they help us to generate. 
 

Recommendation: 

Approve the 2021 Advertising Plan not to exceed $295,000 

 



jmcleod
Typewritten text
This page intentionally left blank



 

Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District 

 

  February 16, 2021 Board Meeting 

 
 

5. Board Review and Consideration of Public Health Pesticide 

Purchases Containing Bti and Bsph 
 

Staff Report: 

The District purchases public health pesticides (larvicides and adulticides) from a small 

number of vendors due to the fact that the market share for these products is very small 

and there are only a few companies that can provide what we need. The vendors 

themselves tend to only sell specific products so negotiating to get the best price is almost 

impossible for most of the products because there is typically only one source. Products 

like methoprene, spinosad, naled and sumithrin are only supplied by one company.   

 

The District’s main larvicides use bacterial agents (products using the active ingredients 

Bti and/or Bsph).  These products are produced by a limited number of manufacturers and 

the manufacturers have specific formulations that they make.   The District initially 

entered into a contract with Valent Biosciences for these products in 2011 for three years 

renewed the contract in 2015 for another 3 years and most recently in 2018 whose 

contract expired in 2020.       

 

Valent products are sold exclusively by Adapco and the District worked with Adapco and 

Valent to propose another agreement.    Staff negotiated terms and prices along with a 

generous rebate program to help save additional money.   The rate sheet and terms are 

attached.    

 

Recommendation: 
Approve, and authorize the General Manager to negotiate, finalize and sign, a three 

year contract with Adapco for the purchase of Public Health Pesticides containing 

Bti and Bsph.        



 

 

Mr. Gary W. Goodman, 
District Manager 
Sacramento-Yolo MVCD 
8631 Bond Rd 
Elk Grove CA 95624 
 

January 20, 2021 

 

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED EXTENSION OF PURCHASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN SACRAMENTO-
YOLO MVCD AND ADAPCO 

In accordance with the Term-Extension Provision of the 2018-2020 purchase agreement, ADAPCO 
proposes to the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District (the District) a 3 year 
extension to the purchasing agreement (The Agreement) for specified Biological & IGR Larvicide 
formulations. The purpose of this summary is to briefly clarify the amended terms and conditions 
of the proposed extension of The Agreement. 

The Agreement Term and Products Offered    

Effective Term of The Agreement is to be extended for an additional 3 years beyond December 
31, 2020, to be effective from January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2023.  The Mosquito Control 
Products subject to this agreement are the VectoBac®, VectoLex®, VectoMax®, VectoPrime® and 
MetaLarv® formulations. 
   
The Agreement stipulates Annual Product Pricing, Payment Terms, Freight Terms, Minimum 
Order Quantity, Shipment and Delivery, Annual Purchase Volume and Rebates.  A calendar year 
is from January 1 through December 31 each year. 

Annual Price Commitment (Per Calendar Year) 

Refer to Attachment A  

Annual Rebate Credit (Per Calendar Year) 

Refer to Attachment A 

Annual Minimum Purchase (Per Calendar Year) 

The prices offered are based on the district’s anticipated purchase of $850,000 or more of the 
products each calendar year, excluding sales tax.  

Order and Delivery quantities 
While there is no minimum order quantity other than those specified on Schedule A, it is 
understood that the district will place and take title to Full Truckload (FTL) orders of granule 
products whenever possible and practical to do so.  
 
 

 



 

 

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED EXTENSION OF PURCHASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN SACRAMENTO-
YOLO MVCD AND ADAPCO (continued) 

 
Payment, Taxes, Freight 
Freight is Prepaid, FOB Sacramento and Yolo Counties. 
Sales tax will be applied based on sales tax rate at delivery location. 
Payment Terms are Net 30 days.  
  
Amendments to The Agreement   
Amendments or changes to The Agreement may be proposed by the District or ADAPCO, at any 
time during the term of the Agreement.  The Agreement may be amended only if the District and 
ADAPCO mutually agree to the changes or amendments that are proposed.   
 
Extension of The Agreement   
ADAPCO proposes to extend the current Purchase Agreement for an additional 3 years beyond 
December 31, 2020.  Upon mutual agreement to the pricing and terms proposed herein The 
Agreement would continue to be effective from January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2023.  At 
the end of that term, the district and ADAPCO would have the option to renew and extend the 
term of The Agreement. Such an extension would require mutual consent, by both ADAPCO and 
the Sacramento-Yolo MVCD, to all conditions or amendments for extending The Agreement.  
 
If the District has any questions or concerns regarding the proposed Purchase Agreement, please 
contact me at (877) 875-6353, or by email at dcandito@myadapco.com. 
 
Once again, thank you for considering our proposal, and for giving us the opportunity to serve 
you. 
 
 
Best regards, 

Dennis Candito [electronicly signed] 

Dennis Candito 
Key Account Representative 
ADAPCO, an Azelis Americas company 
 
 

mailto:dcandito@myadapco.com


ATTACHMENT A
PRICE SCHEDULE:

Client: Sacramento-Yolo MVCD Extended Contract Pricing

Price Schedule Jan 1 -Dec 31, 2021 Jan 1 -Dec 31, 2022* Jan 1 -Dec 31, 2023*

Item Description Pkg Size Unit Price/ Unit Unit Price/ Unit Unit Price/ Unit

VECTOBAC

VECTOBAC 12AS 2 X 2.5 JG 29.28$       GL 29.87$       GL 30.46$       GL

VECTOBAC 12AS 30 GL DR 29.14$       GL 29.72$       GL 30.32$       GL

VECTOBAC 12AS 264 GL TT 28.57$       GL 29.14$       GL 29.72$       GL

VECTOBAC G  5/8 40 LB BG 1.48$         LB 1.51$         LB 1.54$         LB

VECTOBAC G  5/8             [4 BAG MIN] 1200 LB 1.46$         LB 1.49$         LB 1.52$         LB

VECTOBAC GS 10/14        40 LB BG 1.48$         LB 1.51$         LB 1.54$         LB

VECTOBAC GS 10/14       [4 BAG MIN] 1200 LB 1.46$         LB 1.49$         LB 1.52$         LB

VECTOBAC GR 10/20   40 LB BG 1.81$         LB 1.85$         LB 1.88$         LB

VECTOBAC GR 10/20      [4 BAG MIN] 1200 LB 1.79$         LB 1.83$         LB 1.86$         LB

VECTOBAC WDG 24X1LB 36.97$       LB 37.71$       LB 38.46$       LB

VECTOBAC WDG 25 LB DR 36.97$       LB 37.71$       LB 38.46$       LB

VECTOLEX

VECTOLEX FG   10/14 40 LB BG 6.44$         LB 6.57$         LB 6.70$         LB

VECTOLEX WDG  [1-17 CS] 24 X 1LB 56.73$       LB 57.86$       LB 59.02$       LB

VECTOLEX WDG [18 CS+} 24 X 1LB 55.21$       LB 56.31$       LB 57.44$       LB

VECTOLEX WDG            [1-11 CS] 25 LB DR 56.11$       LB 57.23$       LB 58.38$       LB

VECTOLEX WDG  [12 CS+] 25 LB DR 55.02$       LB 56.12$       LB 57.24$       LB

VECTOLEX WSP 800/CS 0.92$         PCH 0.94$         PCH 0.96$         PCH

VECTOMAX

VECTOMAX FG  10/14 40 LB BG 8.62$         LB 8.79$         LB 8.97$         LB

VECTOMAX WSP 800/CS 1.62$         PCH 1.65$         PCH 1.69$         PCH

VECTOPRIME & METALARV

VECTOPRIME FG 40 LB BG 3.77$         LB 3.85$         LB 3.96$         LB

METALARV S-PT 40 LB BG 28.80$       LB 28.80$       LB 28.80$       LB

Prices do not include sales tax. Applicable sales tax will be added to the invoice

Prices include CDPR Pesticide Mil Tax assessment.

* Prices listed indicate the price cap which the prices are not to exceed in that year. The actual prices may be lower, but cannot exceed 

the prices stated in that calendar year.

PAYMENT TERMS: Net 30 Days FREIGHT TERMS:  Freight Prepaid to Sacramento and Yolo Counties.

ANNUAL VOLUME REBATE PROGRAM (Three year term agreement)

The following rebate is offered for Jan.1 thru Dec 31 in Calendar Years 2021, 2022, 2023. 

Total Annual Purchase Amount is the combined purchase totals, excluding sales tax and shipping, of VectoBac, VectoLex, VectoMax, 

VectoPrime and MetaLarv products for that calendar year.

  Total Annual Purchase Amount (excluding tax and shipping) Rebate Credit

Less than $1,000,000   7% rebate in form of a credit

$1,000,000 to $1,149,999   8% rebate in form of a credit

$1,150,000 to $1,299,999   9% rebate in form of a credit

$1,300,000 to $1,499,999 10% rebate in form of a credit

$1,500,000 and above 11% rebate in form of a credit

Rebates will be paid in the form of a credit from ADAPCO to be used for purchases from ADAPCO in the following calendar year.

Rebate Credit earned in one calendar year will be issued and available by January 31st of the following year, and must be used in that 

calendar year. Any unused rebate credit at the end of that year will be void.

Qualifying products purchased with the rebate credit will be included in the Total Annual Purchases for that year in which they are purchased.  

1 of 1
ADAPCO

2/8/2021



 

Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District 

 

  February 16, 2021 Board Meeting 
 

 

6. Board Review and Consideration of Contract for Aerial 

Adulticiding Services 
 

Staff Report: 

 

Adult mosquito control is accomplished through a variety of ways including truck ULV 

(Ultra Low Volume), backpack ULV, and aerial ULV applications with aerial 

adulticiding as an integral part of our control strategies.   The District currently utilizes 

VDCI (Vector Disease Control International) for aerial adulticide work with ongoing 

contracts dating back to 2005.    

 

There are currently only two vendors (VDCI and Dynamic Aviation) that conduct this 

type of work as twin engine airplanes are required to conduct aerial applications over 

congested areas.  The District approached both companies for a quote and terms to 

provide these services as our current contract with VDCI expired at the end of 2020.   We 

have attached the quotes for review along with a brief comparison analysis done by staff.     

 

VDCI Dynamic 

Total Acres 1 million 1 million 

Price Per Acre First Year: 62.5 cents. Subsquent 
years have a 2% escalator per year 

80 cents 

Length on 
Contract 

5 years 1 year 

Aircraft A single 90 gallon plane and a single 
60 gallon plane 

One 180 gallon plane 

3rd Aircraft Available at 0.72 cents per acre Yes, $1,295 per day plus the 0.80 cents 
per acre charge 

Application 
Rates 

Not set by contract Set by contract, may be an additional 
charge if material or rate is changed 

Cost per 1M 
Acres 

$625,000 $800,000 

 

The total acreage (1,000,000) that is specified in the proposal is more than we do on 

average in Sacramento and Yolo Counties.  We entered into previous MOUs with 

surrounding Districts (San Joaquin, Placer, and Turlock) to share in the services to utilize 

the acreage and help decrease the cost per acre.   It should be noted that if we should need 

to treat more than the 1,000,000 acres in a particular year, that the increased acreage 

would be charged at the same rate.  However, if we are unable to meet the committed 

acre contract amount, then the price per acre would increase. 

 

Recommendation: 

Authorize the Manager to enter into a contract with VDCI for aerial services and 

sign appropriate MOUs with San Joaquin, Placer, and Turlock Districts to share in 

the cost.           



 

Gary Goodman 

Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District 

8631 Bond Road 

Elk Grove, CA 95624 

 

2021 Contract for Aerial Mosquito Control Services 

Dear Gary, 

 

VDCI is excited to continue our relationship with your District by providing fixed-wing aerial adulticiding services. 

The purpose of this letter is to serve as an overview of our proposed price and offering to the District.  

 

 

Pricing Notes: 

● VDCI will supply two (2) dedicated fixed-wing aircraft and supporting crew for the length of the District’s 

mosquito abatement season.  

● One (1) of aircraft provided will be equipped with a 60 gal tank. One (1) of the aircraft provided will be 

equipped with a 90 gal tank.  

● The mission activity of the aircraft will be determined by the District. 

● VDCI will bear all operational expenses associated to the aircraft and crew, with the exception of 

chemical product. 

● The District will guarantee VDCI a minimum of 1,000,000 applied acres per calendar year. If the minimum 

acreage is not met, the District will credit the difference to VDCI. 

● VDCI will provide aircraft maintenance support to ensure the two (2) dedicated aircraft are operationally 

available throughout the season.   If at any point during the season, VDCI is unable to have either of the two (2) 

dedicated aircraft available to perform work scheduled by the District, those scheduled acres will be deducted from 

the 1,000,000 acre minimum guarantee.   If one (1) of the aircraft incurs mechanical/structure damage/failure 

during a mission, VDCI has a maximum of 3 days from the time of the incident to repair/replace the aircraft.   If 

unable to do so, any acres scheduled by the District that would have been assigned to that aircraft will be deducted 

from the 1,000,000 acre guarantee.   

● Acres treated by VDCI in a calendar year above the 1,000,000 acre minimum will be invoiced to the 

District at $0.625 per acre.   

● The agreement would take effect on March 1st, 2021 and will remain in full force and effect until 

December 31st, 2025 

● Payment to VDCI is to be delivered in twelve equal monthly installments on or before the 15th day of 

each month.  

● Price Per Acre is to remain firm for the first contract year. In subsequent contract years, a 2% price 

increase can be requested. This request must be submitted in writing at least sixty (60) days prior to January 1.  

● Additional aircraft: VDCI will provide a 3rd aircraft on a Call-When-Needed basis. The price per acre for the 

3rd aircraft will be $0.72 for the first contract year. In subsequent contract years, any increase/decrease in the price 

per acre for additional aircraft shall be consistent with any changes made to the original proposal.    

 

Sincerely, 

 
Jay Sandridge, 

Business Development Director, VDCI 











































































jmcleod
Typewritten text
This page intentionally left blank


